



NWB Tools

Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>

160318 3BM-RES1520 Amendment Application Acknowledgement for Resolute Bay Municipal Metal Dump Site-Qikiqtani Region

1 message

Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>
To: "Roy, Bhabesh" <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Bcc: Distro Qikiqtani <distro-qikiqtani@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Mar 18, 2016 at 1:45 PM

The Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") acknowledges receipt on March 18, 2016, of your amendment water licence application, for the Resolute Bay Municipal Metal Dump Site. This application has been assigned file number 3BM-RES1520. Please refer to this number on future submissions.

Please be advised that our records show that the project proposal, for the undertaking described in the water licence application, [was previously assessed and approved by the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) and the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) under the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement (NLCA) prior to the *Nunavut Planning and Project Assessment Act* (NuPPAA) coming into force on July 9, 2015], and has not been significantly modified since that approval. Therefore, the NWB is proceeding on the basis that the requirements of NuPPAA are not applicable to this project proposal as established by s. 235 of NuPPAA. The NWB will thus process the Application under the regulatory regime which existed prior to NuPPAA, and will now conduct a preliminary technical review of the file before the file is distributed for a 30 day public review period, during which time the NPC and the NIRB will be asked to confirm their previous land use and project assessment determinations and recommendations regarding the project proposal.

Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or email to licensing@nwb-oen.ca if you have any questions.

Regards

